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such products continued to be imported from 2015 through the time of this Complaint. Exhibit 6A. 

Complainant expects that discovery will show that such products include the Accused Products. 

VII. CLASSIFICATION OF THE INFRINGING PRODUCTS UNDER THE 
HARMONIZED TARIFF SCHEDULE OF THE UNITED STATES, 

77. The Accused Products are believed to fall within at least one or more of 

the following classifications of the harmonized tariff schedules (“HTS”) of the United States: 

8517.70.00 and 8517.62.00. These classifications are intended for illustrative purposes only and 

are not intended to restrict the scope or type of product accused of infringing the Asserted Patents.  

VIII. RELATED LITIGATION 

78. Wilson Electronics filed a complaint in the U.S. District Court for the 

District of Utah on April 19, 2017, styled as Wilson Electronics, LLC et al. v. Cellphone-Mate, Inc. 

d/b/a SureCall et al., No. 2:17-cv-00305-DB-EJF, and a Second Amended Complaint in the same 

case on September 30, 2019, accusing SureCall of infringing the Asserted Patents (the “Wilson v. 

SureCall District Court case”). No trial date has been set in the Wilson v. SureCall District Court 

case. Currently, fact discovery is scheduled to close on July 17, 2021 and claim construction 

briefing and the submission of a Joint Claim Construction Chart is to be completed by September 

27, 2021. No date for the Claim Construction Hearing has been set. The Wilson v. SureCall District 

Court case was pending before Judge Dee Benson, who passed away on November 29, 2020, and 

the case was reassigned to Judge Jill Parrish on December 10, 2020.  

IX. DOMESTIC INDUSTRY 

79. A domestic industry exists within the United States as defined by 19 

U.S.C. §§1337(a)(3)(A)-(C) relating to significant investments in plant and equipment, significant 

employment of labor and capital, and significant investment in the exploitation of the Asserted 

Patents, including engineering and development of domestic industry products. The identified 
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domestic industry products covered by the Asserted Patents include the domestic industry of 

Complainant. 

A. Technical Prong 

80. Wilson Electronics has established a domestic industry by utilizing Signal 

Boosters using at least one embodiment of the invention as claimed in the Asserted Patents. 

Complainant has attached claim charts detailing how its products practice the Asserted Patents. 

Exhibits 11A-L through 20A-L. 

B. Economic Prong 

81. Wilson Electronics has made and is continuing to make substantial 

investments in plants and equipment, labor and capital, research and development, licensing, and 

exploitation of the Asserted Patents and products manufactured utilizing the technology claimed 

in the Asserted Patents. Exhibit 21A, Domestic Industry Declaration of Joel Johnson, Vice 

President of Finance for Wilson Electronics.  

82. Specifically, Wilson Electronics has made significant investments to 

operate offices, research and development, and manufacturing facilities in Texas and Utah. Exhibit 

21A, ¶¶ 10-34. In its St. George, Utah facilities, Complainant operates approximately  

square feet of facility space over three buildings, which includes Wilson Electronics’ 

manufacturing, warehousing, customer support, human resources, purchasing, and portions of its 

engineering department. Exhibit 21A, ¶¶ 12, 14, 15. All of Wilson Electronics’ manufacturing for 

the domestic industry products is currently located within the United States. Exhibit 21A, ¶ 12. In 

its Cottonwood Heights, Utah facilities, Complainant operates  square feet of 

facility space, which includes Wilson Electronics’ headquarters, sales, marketing, and 

administration. Exhibit 21A, ¶ 11. In its Richardson, Texas facility, Complainant operates 
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 square feet of facility space, which includes portions of Wilson Electronics’ 

engineering department. Exhibit 21A, ¶ 13. From January 1, 2015 through October 31, 2020, 

Complainant also invested approximately  for equipment, machinery, and 

manufacturing and office space. Exhibit 21A, ¶¶ 16-17.  

83. Wilson Electronics has invested significant resources in the U.S. in labor 

and capital as well. Personnel costs from 2015 through October 2020 have totaled  

. Exhibit 21A, ¶ 23. Since 2015, Wilson Electronics has employed, on average, 

approximately the following number of personnel in the U.S.:  

. Exhibit 21A, ¶ 22. Through Oct. 31, 2020, Wilson Electronics 

employed, on average,  people in the U.S. Id. Wilson Electronics’ expenditure 

in the cost of goods sold in the U.S. in support of its domestic industry from January 2015 through 

Oct. 31, 2020 was . Exhibit 21A, ¶¶ 28-29. 

84. Complainant has invested in the development and exploitation of the 

patented technology continuously since the Asserted Patents, were filed. Since 2015 through Oct. 

31, 2020, Wilson Electronics invested  for the research, development, 

and commercialization of the patented technology including the products identified in Exhibits 

5A-J. Exhibit 21A, ¶ 31-32. From 2015 through Oct. 31, 2020, Wilson Electronics has also 

 in sales and marketing expenses to support the business related to its Signal 

Boosters. Exhibit 21A, ¶¶ 26-27.  

85. Complainant has invested in its licensing efforts since the Asserted 

Patents were filed. Since 2015 through Oct. 31, 2020, Wilson Electronics invested  

 for its licensing efforts for the patented technology. Exhibit 21A, ¶¶ 33-34 
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86. Complainant has had  in worldwide revenue 

since 2015 on sales of the domestic industry products. Exhibit 21A, ¶ 7.  Approximately  or 

more of the revenue was for sales in the U.S. during that time period. Exhibit 21A, ¶7. 

X. RELIEF REQUESTED 

87. WHEREFORE, by reason of the forgoing, Complainant respectfully 

requests that the United States International Trade Commission: 

a) institute an investigation pursuant to Section 337(b)(1) of the Tariff 

Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. § 1337(b)(1)) into the violations by Respondents of Section 337 

arising from the unlawful importation into the United States, sale for importation, and/or 

sale within the United States after importation of Signal Boosters that infringe one or more 

of the Asserted Claims of the Asserted Patents; 

b) schedule and conduct a hearing pursuant to Section 337 for purposes 

of receiving evidence and hearing argument whether there has been a violation of Section 

337, and, following the hearing, determine that there has been a violation of Section 337, 

as amended; 

c) issue a limited exclusion order pursuant to 19 U.S.C. §1337(d)(1) 

excluding from entry for consumption into the United States, entry for consumption from 

a foreign trade-zone, or withdrawal from a warehouse for consumption, certain Signal 

Boosters that infringe one or more claims of the Asserted Patents and which are 

manufactured by or on behalf of, or imported by or on behalf of Respondents, or any of its 

affiliated companies, parents, subsidiaries, or other related business entities, or its 

successors or assigns, for the remaining terms of the Asserted Patents, except under license 

of Complainant or as provided by law; 
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d) issue a permanent cease-and-desist order pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 

§1337(f) directing Respondents and any of its principals, stockholders, officers, directors, 

employees, agents, licensees, distributors, controlled (whether by stock ownership or 

otherwise) or majority-owned business entities, successors, and assigns, to cease and desist 

from either directly engaging in or for, with, or otherwise on behalf of Respondents, (A) 

importing or selling for importation into the United States certain Signal Boosters that 

infringe one or more claims of the Asserted Patents; (B) marketing, distributing, offering 

for sale, selling, or otherwise transferring, in the United States certain imported Signal 

Boosters that infringe one or more claims of the Asserted Patents; (C) advertising certain 

imported Signal Boosters in the United States that infringe one or more claims of the 

Asserted Patents; (D) soliciting U.S. agents or distributors for certain imported Signal 

Boosters that infringe one or more claims of the Asserted Patents; or (E) aiding or abetting 

other entities in the importation, sale for importation, sale after importation, transfer, or 

distribution of certain Signal Boosters that infringe one or more claims of the Asserted 

Patents; 

e) impose a bond during the 60-day Presidential review period 

pursuant to 19 U.S.C. § 1337(e)(1) and (f)(1) to prevent further injury to Complainant’s 

domestic industry relating to the Asserted Patents; and 

f) grant such other relief as the Commission deems just and proper 

based on the facts determined by the investigation. 
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Dated: January 19, 2021   Respectfully submitted, 

 
/s/ Kirk R. Ruthenberg  
Kirk R. Ruthenberg 
Nicholas H. Jackson 
Orrin J. Neitzke 
DENTONS US LLP 
1900 K Street, N.W. 
Washington, DC 20006-1102 
Telephone: (202) 496-7500 
Facsimile: (202) 496-7756 
 
Joel Bock 
DENTONS US LLP 
101 JFK Parkway 
Short Hills, NJ 07078-2708 
Telephone: (973) 912-7100 
Facsimile: (973) 912-7199 
 
David R. Metzger  
DENTONS US LLP 
233 South Wacker Drive 
Suite 5900 
Chicago, Illinois 60606-6361 
Telephone: (312) 876-8000 
Facsimile: (312) 876-7934 

 

 

 

  






